

JAMIE MARVIN

107 Kiowa Court, White House, Tennessee
37188 | 615.389.3428 | Jamie.Marvin@rcstn.net

SKILLS SUMMARY

Work experience with the following software programs: Microsoft Word, Excel, Publisher, PowerPoint, and Outlook, Weebly web page design and instruction, Library World circulation/automation system, internet and email instruction, document camera set-up, projector set up, computer hardware and software troubleshooting), collection development in print and nonprint media, video production using Animoto, and Windows Movie Maker.

INVOLVEMENT & AWARDS

- | | |
|--------------|--|
| 2007 | <ul style="list-style-type: none">Belmont University Outstanding Student Teacher Award |
| 2010-present | <ul style="list-style-type: none">Robert F. Woodall Elementary Parent Teacher Organization, Teacher representative for faculty and staff |
| 2012-present | <ul style="list-style-type: none">Robert F. Woodall Elementary, Hospitality ChairmanRobert F. Woodall Elementary School Improvement Committee |

EXPERIENCE

- | | |
|--------------|--|
| 2007-present | <p>Kindergarten Teacher, <i>Robertson County Schools</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">Plan, organize, and implement appropriate instructional programs in an elementary learning environment that guides and encourages students to develop and fulfill their academic potential. |
| 2014-2015 | <p>Library Experience</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">Robert F. Woodall Elementary, Robertson County. Completed 100 + hoursWhite House Middle School, Sumner County. Completed 40 hoursWhite House Heritage High School, Robertson County. Completed 60 hours |

EDUCATION

- | | |
|------|---|
| 2006 | Bachelor's Degree, Early Childhood Education, Magna Cum Laude <i>University of Tennessee, Knoxville</i> |
| 2007 | Master's Degree, Early Childhood Education, Summa Cum Laude. <i>Belmont University</i> |

REFERENCES

- Dinah Maupin Assistant Principal and School Librarian at Robert F. Woodall Elementary
Dinah.maupin@rcstn.net
615-672-7772
- Sandra Bauer School Librarian at White House Middle School
sandra.bauer@sumnerschools.org
615-672-4379
- Vickie Baker School Librarian at White House Heritage High School
Vickie.baker@rcstn.net
615-672-0311